kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

~Erom: Anthony Venezia <anthony@veneziasurvey.com>
ant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:43 PM
To: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: Re: Retaining Wall Height @ 4526 County Road 16

The wall is 5 foot at max. It will be a versa lok block wall.
Thank you
Anthony

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020, 3:19 PM <kritts@townofcanandaigua.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please answer the question below by the end of the day tomorrow (2/27/2020), as | require this information to finalize
the Determinations.

Thank you,

Kyle Ritts

Zoning Inspector
Town of Canandaigua
(585)-394-1120 x2221

kritts@townofcanandaigua.org

From: kritts@townofcanandaigua.org <kritts@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:39 AM
To: 'Anthony Venezia" <anthony@veneziasurvey.com>; 'Erin Joyce' <erin@veneziasurvey.com>; Rocco Venezia

\/<rocco@veneziasurvev.com>
Cc: 'ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org' <ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org>; 'Development Clerk'
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<devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org>; 'rlschutt21 @aol.com' <rlschutt21@aol.com>
Subject: Retaining Wall Height @ 4526 County Road 16

Hi all,

Could you tell me the height of the proposed retaining wall for the Schutt project? | don’t see anything mentioning the
height on the application materials/site plan. Thanks!

Kyle Ritts

Zoning Inspector
Town of Canandaigua
(585)-394-1120 x2221

kritts@townofcanandaigua.org




